

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 88240

July 8, 1974

Winters Oil Corp.
1104 Elm CCC Bldg.
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401

Attention: Mr. Leon M. Lampert

Gentlemen:

The unflagging completion of your Holdbrook No. 1
located in Unit E of Section 9, T-15-S, R-36-E, as
outlined in your letter of June 29, 1974, is hereby
approved in accordance with Rule 107-c of the Rules
and Regulations of the Commission.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramsey
Supervisor, District 1

cc-
cc-J. S. G. S.
Artesia, New Mexico

CCC, Santa Fe, New Mexico